
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: 

Thursday, August 1 1,2005 9:35 AM 

RE: 050525-TP - BellSouthlPreferred Carrier Services, Inc. d/b/a etc. - Amendment 

No problem. Will make the change based on this e-mail. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Oops.. .should have bee 

Thursday, August 11,2005 9:33 AM 

RE: 050525-TP - BellSouth/Preferred Carrier Services, Inc. d/b/a etc. - Amendment 

sorry 'bout that ... 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subject: 

I don't think this is the correct docket no. .. 

Thursday, August 11, 2005 9:32 AM 

RE: 050525-TP - BellSouth/Preferred Carrier Services, Inc. d/b/a etc. - Amendment 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons 
Subject: 

Thursday, August 11, 2005 9:20 AM 

050525-TP - BellSouth/Preferred Carrier Services, Inc. d/b/a etc. - Amendment 

Dorothy, please remove "in Florida" from the end of the company name in the docket title. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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